
JOSEPH H. LENGSON

Photographer

Represented By Creative Circle

PROFILE

I spent many years in the music industry as a studio and worldwide touring musician. It was during that time where I developed a passion for photography, cinematography and branding. Since I began working in the creative field, I have worked with a wide range of companies and clients in many different industries such as fashion, beauty, food, lifestyle and live event. I work fast with all Adobe CC programs and have more than a decade of experience in graphic design. The heart of all my work is my camera, I work with the latest digital cameras as well as some very vintage analog cameras and always strive to create quality work for my clients.

EXPERIENCE

ESTEE LAUDER - NEW YORK, NY. – 2016-2017

Photographer

Photographer for a luxury brand under the Estée Lauder company called Le Labo. I photographed products, stores, construction, web content, new store openings and events.

JEFFREE STAR COSMETICS / KILLER MERCH- LOS ANGELES, CA. – 2014-2016

Photographer / Web Store Manager

Photographer and Web Store Manager of cosmetic products, apparel, and models for a brands. I conducted administrative office work for this company, which included Photoshop duties, daily email, and customer service.

THE WOODSMAN'S BABE - NEW YORK, NY. – 2015-2017

Musician / Composer

Touring and studio musician for my solo music project. I am signed with CI Records and release music with this label and am signed with United Talent Agency for touring. Under this project I compose music for film and T.V. which is licensed out through various music licensing companies in association with SESAC.

JOSEPH HENRY PHOTOGRAPHY - LOS ANGELES, CA. – 2014-PRESENT

Photographer

Fine art portrait photographer. This is my own small company. I am in charge of operations from start to finish; branding, marketing, sales, principle photography, editing, and delivery. I built and designed my website as well as am the content creator/manager. I set up meetings with clients to survey what the project is and how to get the best possible product out of the shoot.

LIGHT & COMPANY STUDIOS - LOS ANGELES, CA. – 2014-2016

Producer / Engineer / Media Editor

Audio & video engineer at a production studio in Los Angeles that specialized in musical production, voice over recording, podcasts, commercials, advertising social media and music videos. I also did graphic design and special effect visual editing for companies and artists working with us.

DG EVENT -NEW YORK, NY. – 2012 - 2014

Photographer / Studio Manager

DG Event was a production company in Los Angeles and New York City. Duties included hiring and training talent for both Los Angeles and New York markets, scheduling photographers, DJ's and Videographers for events. I was in charge of payroll, ordering products and supplies, delivery of content to clients as well as principle photography for most events. The company left the U.S. when the company owner relocated the company to South Korea in 2014.

TOOTH & NAIL / SOLID STATE RECORDS - MADISON, AL. – 2007 - 2012

Musician

World touring and studio musician for metal band, Mychildren Mybride on Tooth & Nail / Solid State Records, a subsidiary of EMI Music/Citi Group. I released several studio albums that all charted on the Billboard had music on radio and T.V. This was a full-time touring position, performing roughly 300+ shows a year/11 months of the year.

EDUCATION

NORTHERN ARIZONA UNIVERSITY – ASSOCIATE OF ARTS AND ENGLISH LITERATURE,
2008-2009

MOHAVE COMMUNITY COLLEGE – LIBERAL ARTS, 2009-2015

SKILLS

- Expert at all camera formats, digital capture, black-and-white, print films & studio lighting.
 - Expert in cinematography production and post-production.
- Adobe Creative Suite; In Design, Illustrator, Lightroom, Photoshop, Premiere, and After Effects.
 - Apple Office Software / Microsoft Office Suite
- Expert in Apple video editing software Final Cut Pro X & Motion.
- Expert in audio recording software Logic Pro X & Pro Tools.
 - Audio Mixing and Recording / Front of House.

PORTFOLIO

www.joelengson.com

<https://www.joelengson.com/graphic-design-portfolio>

www.thwdsmnsbb.com